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Division Memorandum No. &4 s, 2018
March 23,2018
TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs, SGOD and CID

All Sch ncipals & Designate SH’s
FROM: DR. LO . BUGAYONG, CESO VI

Schools Diviston Superintenden

RE: DIVISION EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT PLAN (DEDP) 2018 STRATEGIC
PLANNING WORKSHOP (PHASE 1 & 2)

1. In view of the national directions and priorities, the Schools Division office is tasked to identify
strategies on how assistance to learning can be implemented based on the school performance
indicators namely: Access, Quality and Efficiency using the Enhanced School Improvement Plan
and the prescribed Data Capture Form.

2. Anent to this, the 2018 Strategic Planning Workshop for the crafting of the new Division
Education Development Plan (DEDP) is going to be held on March 27-28, 2018 at the Kabaleyan
Resort, San Carlos City, Pangasinan.

3. Participants to this planning workshop are listed as per attached.

4. For easier conduct of the workshop, all are requested to bring the following:
a) laptop and extension cord ;
b) E-SIP and Key Performance Indicators for schools that have not submitted yet to the SDO (as
posted on infochat of key officials); for other schools w/ ESIP previously submitted including
the KPI (these) will be brought by the SDO team to the venue

5. For your information and guidance.



